

93697

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 466

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:28

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBELEATH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93697
FFS \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEQ #41 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE&SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet W and 600 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garua, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 466

93698

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 467

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11: 29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.H. REDALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93698
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #42 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 600 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 467

93699

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 468

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93699
FFS # 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #43 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE & SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet W and 1200 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 468

93700

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 469

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBELETTI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93700
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #44 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 1200 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia , agent
Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 469

93701

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 470

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REGALATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93701
FF. 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 45 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the 5 1/2 quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet W and 1800 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 470

93702

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 471

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBELETTI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93702
FFE 5.5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO# 46 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 1800 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia
Date: 6/21/84

, agent

BOOK 123 PAGE 471

93703

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 472

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93703
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 47 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE & SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 300 feet W and 2400 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ ^{4" PVC pipe} marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 472

93704

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 473

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93704
FFS \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 48 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE quarter of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGLIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 2400 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe}~~4" X 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 473

93705

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 474

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:28

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REDEALT, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93705
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 49 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-17-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the ALL quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet W and 3000 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 474

93706

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 475

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93706
FFE # 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #50 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SE & NE quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 300 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 475

93707

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 476

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:28

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REDELEATH RECORDER
FILE NO. 93707
FFE # 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the RED #51 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-17-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE & NW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet W and 3600 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 476

93708

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 477

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 All: 29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.N. REBEATH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93708
FFE # 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BED # 52 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 3600 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 477

93709

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 478

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:20

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93709
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 53 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE & NW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet W and 4200 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

4" PVC pipe
The claim corners are all 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 478

93710

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 479

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:29

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.N. REGALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93710
FFR # 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BED # 54 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 4200 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" X 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 479

93711

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
V E K ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 480

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93711
FEES 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BE0 #55 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE & NW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet W and 4800 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"X4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 480

93712

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK: 123 PAGE 481

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93712
FF# 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #56 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 400 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 481

93713

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 482

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REDALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93713
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #57 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-12-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and 1480 feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE & NW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 3000 feet W and 5400 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl , agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 482

93714

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 483

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93714
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #58 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-17-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1500 feet W and 500 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ 4" PVC pipe marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK | 23 PAGE 483

93715

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 484

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93715
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #59 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹⁰⁰⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and ⁹⁸⁰~~440~~ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 5500 feet W and 600 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"X4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Gorua, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 484

93716

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 485

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REDEALT & RECORDER
FILE NO. 93716
FFE # 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #60 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4500 feet W and 600 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl , agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 485

93717

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 486

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REDEALT RECORDER
FILE NO. 93717
FFE S. 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #61 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~1500~~¹⁰⁰⁰ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and ~~1480~~⁹⁸⁰ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter of Section 20 T 33N R SOE MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 5500 feet W and 1200 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R SOE MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe} ~~4" X 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 486

93718

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 487

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM: 30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.M. REBEAULT RECORDER
FILE NO. 93718
FEES \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #62 lode mining claim has been

located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4500 feet W and 1200 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia
Date: 6/21/84

, agent

BOOK 123 PAGE 487

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 488

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
NW. REALESTATE DEPT.
FILE NO. 123719
FFE # 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #63 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹⁰⁰⁰~~1600~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and ⁹⁸⁰~~1480~~ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R S0E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 5500 feet W and 1800 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R S0E MDM.

4" PVC pipe
The claim corners are all 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 488

93720

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 489

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 All: 90

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93720
FF. & 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #64 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4500 feet W and 1800 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe}~~4x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 489

93721

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 490

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM : 30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REDEALT, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93721
FFR # 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #65 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹⁰⁰⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and ⁷⁸⁰~~1400~~ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 5500 feet W and 2400 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe}~~4" x 4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl , agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 490

93722

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 491

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.M. REBEATH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93722
FFS 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #66 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the SW quarter of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4500 feet W and 2400 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 491

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUKEKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBEATH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 55773
FFE. S. 75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BED #67 lode mining claim has been located byV E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210on (date) 5-16-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.The claim is ¹⁰⁰⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and ⁹⁸⁰~~1480~~ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.The claim is located in the NW & SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUKEKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 5500 feet W and 3000 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe}~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUKEKA County Recorder.By: Richard Seidl, agentDate: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 492

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93724
FEE \$ 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BED #68 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW & SW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4500 feet W and 3000 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4" PVC pipe ~~4"X4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia, agent
Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 493

BOOK 123 PAGE 493

93725

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 494

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM: 30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93725
FF. S. 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the REQ # 69 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~4500~~¹⁰⁰⁰ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and ~~4500~~⁹⁸⁰ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 5500 feet W and 3600 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4" X 4" wooden posts~~^{4" PVC pipe} marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 494

93726

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 495

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 AM 11:30

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93726
FFR. # 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 70 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and 1480 feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4500 feet W and 3600 feet N of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ 4" PVC pipe marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK 123 PAGE 495

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 496

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:31

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REGALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93727
FEE \$ 575

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO # 71 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-1984 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ⁴⁰⁰~~1300~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a EAST direction and ³⁰⁰~~1400~~ feet in a WEST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4000 feet N and 500 feet W of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe}~~4"X4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Baltazar Garcia
Date: 6/21/84

, agent

BOOK 123 PAGE 496

93728

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK ASSOCIATES
BOOK 123 PAGE 497

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

84 JUN 25 11:31

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBEATH, RECORDER
FILE NO. 93728
FEE 5.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the BEO #72 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 5-16-84 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ⁴⁰⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general E-W direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a WEST direction and ^{380'}~~4480~~ feet in a EAST direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM, and is in the MAGGIE CR. Mining District, EUREKA County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 4000 feet N and 4500 feet W of the SE corner of Section 20 T 33N R 50E MDM.

The claim corners are all ^{4" PVC pipe}~~4"x4" wooden posts~~ marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the EUREKA County Recorder.

By: Richard Seidl, agent

Date: 6/21/84

BOOK | 23 PAGE 497